Mikey Knab, PRESIDENT mikey@poncesrestaurant.com
Dave McPheeters VICE PRESIDENT Dave.mcpheeters@gmail.com

i
Alison Flynn, 2~ VICE PRESIDENT aflynn42@gmail.com [
Shayna Roberts SECRETARY shaynamroberts@amail.com [
Doug Generoli TREASURER dgeneroli@gmail.com. [
Ryan Altman ryan@althealnet.org [
Tony Carrillo t.carrillo@aol.com [

cowp

E

pa el o

Adams Avenue Business Association: Board of Directors Meeting Agenda

Tuesday February 6th

8:00 a.m. in the Normal Heights Community Center, 4649 Hawley Boulevard

Peggy Rose Levin peagyrose.levin@gmail.com

Ed Badrak ebadrak@amail.com
Phil Linssen FirsthMasso@aol.com

Guy Hanford kenvideo@cox.net
Russ Vuich rvuich@cox.net

fa— [ S -

Call to Order

Introductions

Additions/Deletions to Agenda

Guest Speakers

San Diego Police Department — Officer Jenny Hall

Council District 3, (Chris Ward) — Representative Brett Weise

Council District 9, (Georgette Gomez) — Representative Matt Yagyagan
531 Congressional District of California (Susan Davis) — Zach Bunshaft
39t Senate District (Toni Atkins)- Jason Weisz

78! Assembly District (Todd Gloria) — Javier Gomez

Neighborhood Investment Manager Report- Liz Studebaker

Action ltems

Michael Rammelsherg rambetz@cox.net

1. Approve December financials

2. Approve December BOD minutes

3. Set time and date for annual March Retreat
4. Elect AABA officers for 2018

F. Discussion Items
Alley Placemaking February 17 with UCSD Urban Studies

G. Staff Report
Tree trimming, New Banner Sponsorship program and installation,

TOT Grant submitted, Annual Report, 30™ Street bike lanes, NHCC transition

l. Committee Reports
1. Promotions Committee- Shayna Roberts
2. Business Planning & Development— Alison Flynn
3. Finance Committee- Doug Generoli
4. Executive Committee — Mikey Knab

J. Announcements/ Public Comment

K. Adjournment

Promotions Committee — Second Thursday after the Board Meeting at 8:00am

Business Planning & Development Committee — Third Tuesday of each month at 8:00am

Finance Committee — Third Friday of each Month at 8:00am

Executive Committee — Wednesday before the next Monthly Board Meeting at 8:00am

Next Board Meeting: Annual Retreat

AABA Committee Meeting Days & Times (All Committees meet in the AABA Office):

Feb 15
Feb 20
Feb 16
Feb 28
Mar 5

— o 1 p——

(15 minutes)

(20 minutes)

(10 minutes)

(10 minutes)

(15 minutes)

(5 Minutes)



Adams Avenue Business Association
Minutes - Board of Directors Meeting
Dec. 5,2017 8:00am

Members Present: Mikey Knab, Dave McPheeters, Shayna Roberts, Guy Hanford, Alison Flynn, Michael
Rammelsberg, Tony Carrillo, Phil Linssen, Ryan Altman, Peggy Rose Levin, Russ Vuich

Excused: Ed Badrak

Absent:

Staff: Scott Kessler, Executive Director and Craig Burns, Staff

Guests: Jenny Hall, SDPD; Gary Weber, Brett Weise, Councilmember Ward’s office; Norma Stafford and
Carolyn Dubuque, Normal Heights Urban Arts Committee; Mark Hughes, City Economic Development; Cris-
tina Bibler and Liz Studebaker, Jonathan Clark, Congresswoman Davis’s office; Javier Gomez, Assemblyman
Gloria’s office; Brett Valentino

Call to order: 8:03 a.m. by President Mikey Knab
Introductions

Additions/Deletions to Agenda: n/a

Guest Speakers

1. Jenny Hall, SDPD: Homeless are coming back to the parks. Police will cite and arrest as necessary. Po-
lice are awaiting a No Trespass authorization from Adams Plaza. Be aware that house hold packages are
being stolen from front porches. Please ship to work addresses if possible.

2. Brett Weise, Councilmember Ward: Council voted to elect Myrtle Cole as President. The third shelter
will open at Euclid and 16" Streets. Business Walk went well. Homelessness was the number one concern
of businesses.

3. Jonathon Clark, Congresswoman Davis: $20 million in funding approved for military widows. Con-
gresswoman Davis is working to protect funding for community health.

7. Javier Gomez, Assemblyman Gloria: Join them Tuesday December 19, 5:30-7:30 pm for their holiday
party and gift raiser.

8. Liz Studebaker, Economic Development: Reporting the success of the recent Business Walk. Parking
was an issue for those businesses she encountered. The Placemaking process is moving at a slow pace.
Council is meeting February 13 to discuss reducing the red-tape involved in the process. Any property
owner with a vacant lot who is willing to convert it to a community garden can have their tax bill reduced
to the lowest level.

SomP

E. Action Items
1. Approval of October Financial Reports M/S/P  Generoli/Linssen 12 members present, 12 yes
2. Approval of November Minutes M/S/P Roberts/McPheeters 12 members present, 12 yes

3. Motion to sign on as supporters of Community Choice Energy M/S/P Flynn/Roberts 12 mem-
bers present, 10 yes, 2 abstain

F. Discussion Items
1. Christina Bibler, Explained that 2018 EDTS grants are scored based upon a computer algorithm
and then by a panel offering recommendations. “Regionally Significant™ in the EDTS policy needs
clarification, yet no definitive definition could be given. Hotel Nights generated seemed to be a re-
quirement although could not be confirmed. Board requested a rubric and the formula for the ap-
proval process. Christina will see if the rubric can be made available. Board completely disagrees

with 2018 EDTS grant policy and procedures and predicts devastating effects to the AABA and it’s
events.

2. Board openings: Two vacancies will exist. AABA is seeking new BOD volunteers.



3. Spirit Stroll was a huge success although Kensington and Texas Street area request further inclu-
sion. An East end and West end event is proposed for future dates as well as a possible Summer Stroll
additional event.

4. Due to the holidays, the Executive committee will meet January 3 and there will be no board meet-

ing.

G. Staff Report: Scott and Allison will be scouting alleys for the UCSD Placemaking proposal. The
Briggs lawsuit is ongoing. There is a meeting Wednesday December 6, 3:30 pm at the Air Condi-
tioned Lounge to discuss proposed bike lane along 30™ Street. Those interested are welcome to at-
tend.

H. Committee Reports

1. Promotions Committee- Shayna- Looking for comments and suggestions on future Spirit Stroll
events.

2. Business Planning & Development- Alison attended the Normal Heights Planning Group where the
AABA was presented with a plaque from the Mid City Little League thanking the AABA for their
recent donation. The trees along Adams Avenue are now in a data base and can be easily monitored.
AABA is seeking business and resident volunteers for antenna installation upon their property for
WI-FI along Adams Avenue.

3. Finance Committee- Doug reports financials are in good shape, although a $25K cut in EDTS funding
is hurtful, a $40K cut would force the discontinuation of other future events.

4. Executive Committee-

5. Announcements/Public Comment: Ryan from Adams Avenue Integrative Health offers a free clinic
the those who have limited income. They have given over 20,000 free or reduced fee services. AABA
board is welcome to attend their upcoming holiday party. Michael from Rosie O’Grady’s is having a
Customer Appreciation Dinner on December 12 at 6 pm. Please bring a unwrapped toy. Gary rejects
the proposal to charge $1 entry fee to the street fair in an effort to stem possible EDTS cuts.

I. Adjournment at 9:59a.m. M/S/P 12 members present, 12 yes
Next meeting: Feb 7 at 8 am

Respectfully submitted
Craig Burns



2:22 PM Adams Avenue Business Association

01/30M18
Accrual Basis Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2017
Dec 31, 17
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
10010 AABA Operating Accounts
Checking 4572 28,616.98
Savings 4325 55,880.81
Total 10010 AABA Operating Accounts 84,497.79
10020 - Restricted Development Checking 194,593.26
Total Checking/Savings 279,091.05
Other Current Assets
12375 - City of SD Tech Assist/Acctng. 730.00
10145 - Accrued Revenue 200.00
12345 - City EDTS 50,000.00
12320 - SBEP City Fees & Services 312.75
10140 - Prepaid Expense 3,197.78
12340 - MAD Receivable 10,500.12
Total Other Current Assets 64,940.65
Total Current Assets 344,031.70
TOTAL ASSETS 344,031.70
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - 20270 Accounts Payable 128.21
Total Accounts Payable 128.21
Other Current Liabilities
22065 - Deferred Unplugged Income 5,000.00
22050 - SBEP Advance 12,755.26
22040 - Sales Tax Payable 1,753.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 19,508.26
Total Current Liabilities 19,636.47
Total Liabilities 19,636.47
Equity
30020 - Net Assets
30025 - AABA Retained Earnings(Unrestr) 130,873.01
Total 30020 - Net Assets 130,873.01
3900 - 30015 Retained Earnings 181,933.28
Net Income 11,588.94
Total Equity 324,395.23
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 344,031.70

Page 1 of 1



2:38 PM Adams Avenue Business Association

01/30/18
Accrual Basis

Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison

As of December 31, 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings

10010 AABA Operating Accounts
Checking 4572
Savings 4325

Total 10010 AABA Operating Accounts
10020 - Restricted Development Checking

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
10130 - Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
12375 - City of SD Tech Assist/Acctng.
10145 - Accrued Revenue
12345 - City EDTS
12320 - SBEP City Fees & Services
10140 - Prepaid Expense
12340 - MAD Receivable

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - 20270 Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
22065 - Deferred Unplugged Income
22050 - SBEP Advance
22040 - Sales Tax Payable
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
30020 - Net Assets
30025 - AABA Retained Earnings(Unrestr)
Total 30020 - Net Assets
3900 - 30015 Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31,17 Dec 31,16 $ Change % Change

28,616.98 3442923 -5812.25 -16.88%
55,880.81 55,864.26 16.55 0.03%
84,497.79 90,293.49 -5795.70 -8.42%
194,593.26 194,593.26 0.00 0.0%
279,091.05 284,886.75 -5,795.70 -2.03%

0.00 700.00 -700.00 -100.0%
0.00 700.00 -700.00 -100.0%

730.00 800.00 -70.00 -8.75%

200.00 0.00 200.00 100.0%
50,000.00 30,000.00 20,000.00 66.67%
312.75 0.00 312.75 100.0%

3,197.78  3,159.62 38.16 1.21%
10,500.12  8,188.80 2,311.32 28.23%
64,940.65 42,148.42 22,792.23 54.08%

344,031.70 327,735.17 16,296.53 4.97%
"344,031.70 327,735.17 16,296.53 4.97%

128.21 0.00 128.21 100.0%
128.21 0.00 128.21 100.0%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.0%
12,755.26  9,928.88 2,826.38 28.47%
1,753.00 0.00 1,753.00 100.0%

19,5608.26 14,928.88 4,579.38 30.68%
19,636.47 14,928.88 4,707.59 31.53%
19,636.47 14,928.88 4,707.59 31.53%

130,873.01 130,873.01 0.00 0.0%
130,873.01 130,873.01 0.00 0.0%
181,933.28 186,205.16 -4,271.88 -2.29%
11,588.94 -4,271.88 15,860.82 371.28%

324,395.23 312,806.29 11,588.94 3.71%
344,031.70 327,735.17 16,296.53 4.97%

Page 1 of 1



2:17 PM
01/30/18
Accrual Basis

Adams Avenue Business Association

Profit & Loss
January through December 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
43000 -
40110 -
40025
40050 -

Maintenance Grants

Annual Meeting

- Technical Assistance/Acctng.
Program Income

40125 - Banners

40070 - Other Income

Total 40050 - Program Income

43210 -
41000 -
42000 -
40020 -
40040 -
170 -
165 -
162 -
150 -
160 -

159
158

156 -
155 -
153 -
152 -
- City, County & State Grants

151

Interest/Dividend Income
SBEP Management Grant
MAD

BID

Special Events.

Craft Beer taste
Stage Host
The VIP Lounge

SBEP - City Fees & Services

Ticket

- Carnival

- Program Ads

Sponsorship
Beer Garden
T.Shirt Sales
Booth Rentals

Total 40040 - Special Events.

Total Income

Expense

50020 - Personnel

50028 - Maintenance Staffing
50038 - Workers Compensation
50037 - Health Insurance

50035 - State Payroll Taxes
50034 - Federal Payroll Taxes
50027 - Office Staffing

Total 50020 - Personnel

52010 - Maintenance

52035 - Supplies

52025 - Utilities(Water/Electicity)
52020 - Contract Labor

Total 52010 - Maintenance

53100 - Special Events

53170 - Supplies

53165 - Printing & Production

Jan - Dec 17

19,500.00
720.00
2,895.00

1,500.00
0.00

1,500.00
16.55
14,976.62
61,514.93
46,694.57

11,555.00
3,550.00
5,380.80

13,937.13

48,492.50

16,000.00
1,425.00
1,500.00

20,048.00
3,203.00

172,971.89

78,739.00

376,802.32
524,619.99

13,427.50
3,150.00
18,878.52
869.89
10,573.80
113,420.94

160,320.65

268.99
4,989.37
52,274.88

57,533.24

1,689.99
9,080.75

Page 1 of 2



2:17 PM
01/30/18
Accrual Basis

Adams Avenue Business Association

Profit & Loss
January through December 2017

Jan - Dec 17
53160 - Graphic Design 4,410.00
53145 - Advertising 43,909.24
53125 - Contract Labor 64,577.51
53105 - Equipment Rental 35,658.43
53110 - Licenses and Permits 3,548.49
53115 - Promotional 1,000.00
53120 - Food + Beverage 8,179.44
53135 - Cleaning Fee 4,475.00
53140 - Music & Entertainment 31,358.99
Total 53100 - Special Events 207,887.84
50040 Operating
50065 - Contract Labor 420.00
50110 - Insurance 3,680.00
50045 - Bank & Credit Card Charges 9,110.47
50060 - Dues and Subscriptions 1,039.83
50120 - Office Supplies 1,799.40
50125 - Accounting 16,240.75
50080 - Rent 2,600.00
50090 - Telephone 3,359.05
50070 - Postage and Delivery 3,721.46
50095 - Meetings+Conventions 3,946.10
Total 50040 Operating m
51510 - Marketing
51580 - Sponsorship Consultant 27,000.00
51560 - Holiday on Adams 762.19
51535 - Advertising 3,100.00
51530 - Website/Social Media 8,053.07
51550 - Promotion 2,457.00
Total 51510 - Marketing 41,372.26
Total Expense 513,031.05
Net Ordinary income 11,588.94
Net Income ==11588.94

11,588.94

Page 2 of 2




9 jo | abed

000 000 00°000'} 000 29'8/8'LL 000 000 000 aouelnsuf yjesH - Lr00G
000 00°006e 000 000 B9'LES ) 000 000 000 uoijesuadwo:’ SIMIOM - BLONG
000 0572911 00°0 000 00'gZ8'}  00°0FE 000 000 Buiyeyg saueuayulep - §700§
[suuosis] - DZ00S
asuadxg
ZOLLRAL €6VLS'LO Z87LLLLEE 00°0¥9'vE 5698z’ 06'809°0F 00008 61 00'9¢8'6 3Juloou| ey
000 000 P AW AN td 00°0v9'vE [0R0] 05'809'0F 000 00'9eR'6 ,,_I "sjuany [e1vads - 0p00v (2101
000 000 00°000°0% 000 (Elo)0] 00'6€L'82 000 00’0 - sjuig) 9jeyg g Munon ‘KD - 151
000 000 6810691 000 000 00°0.9'¢ 000 o0o S[ejuay yjoog - 251
0070 000 000452 000 000 00°ce9 000 ono #ojeg HIUg'L - €51
000 000 00°'8¥0°0% 000 000 000 000 000 Hapleg) isag - G5
000 000 00°005°}L 000 000 000 000 000 diysiosuods - 95|
000 000 00°Ger’l 000 000 000 000 ooa sipy weiboud - g5l
000 000 0000091 000 000 000 000 oo [BAlUIRD - GiFL
000 000 00°0 00'04'vE 000 05910'v 000 00'9¢8'6 INOIL - 09
000 000 €1'LEBEL 000 000 000 000 000 Sa0IAI9G ' S99 AND - 4TS - 051
000 000 08°08¢€'G 000 000 000 000 ooo abunoT diA ayL - z9L
000 000 000 000 000 00°0S8S'E 000 oo 1soH 9beig - 9L
000 000 00°6GG°LL o000 000 000 000 000 9)s13 J9dg Jeud - 0Ll
“#juang je1oads - 0¥00Y
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ano aid - 0200
000 €6'715'1L9 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 avin - 000y
2996 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 Q0o wel9 ususbeuely dz€9s - 0001y
000 000 000 000 69l 000 000 oo'o JUioouU] puspialgasesall) - 0LZEY
000 000 000 000 00008} 000 000 oco swoou| weiboud - 0500F [BI0L
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 W3] IBRO - (.LOOY
000 00'0 000 000 00°00S'L 000 000 000 siauueg - 57 10F
aLloou] wesbou.f - 0500+
00°G68'Z 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ‘Bunoy/eoueysissy [@2IUYIH |, - SZO0F
000 000 000 000 000eL 000 000 o0'o Eunaapy [enuuy - 0LLOY
000 000 000 000 0go 000 00'006 61 0o sjue.ls) asueuauielff - DOOEY
awonu|

asuadxz|/ewooau) AruipIQ

MLS SWVIV 40 FLSYI  vVavY  AQIDOMTdNN QIANNANN QVIN TIOHLS LIMIdS
L1.0Z Jequianacl ybnoiyy Aenuep

sse|D Aq ss07 R Jyold sts3g enaooy

81/0€/1L0
UOREBISOSSY SSUUISNG SNUAY Sepy gl

d3EE QY




g Jo z abed

000 000 000 000 96'81P'T Po'661 000 000
000 000 000 000 e¥'zLL'E 000 000 000
000 12889 000 000 ZZ'eor'L 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 00°002 000 000 00°0
00§68 ZLLZTS'E 0070 000 £€'€9€'T 000 000 000
000 al'ez 00°0 000 L0'66E'L 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 £8'BES 000 000 Q00
000 000 ze'szo'e ££'9E6°Z 0814 £9'6GE 000 eLlzy
000 00°002'L  00°000'L 000 g6'vil 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 0004 00°05¢ 000 000
000 000 GO'BBY'OFL  ZL00L'E 00'99°L  LLLOZ'¥E 000 9e'1E8'LL
000 000 GLevz'or 000 00’0 vZOLL' L) 000 oca
000 000 00°GL¥'y 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 00°0¥S'S 000 000 000 000 PrBE9'T
000 000 000 000 (0'000°L 000 000 on'a
000 000 05°LzZl'e 000 00 66°10L 000 00’628
000 000 BE¥OZ'1E 00°0SE" 000 vovoL'e 000 oC'o
000 000 €5°0Z1'9% 860611 00599 00°0Z6'S 000 00 LZL
000 000 ¥Z'6v6's! 000816 000 00°008'6 000 00'0.8'G
000 000 00°582'} 00058 000 00'682'} 000 00 065
000 000 LOpPY'Yy vL'851') Goo 08'v98'C 000 F1ZLo
000 000 LLLLL'L 000 000 v0'Sl 000 8.'€99
000 LZ'eEl'oe €0°00L°L 000 00°00L% 000 00°000'G} 000
000 96'¢99'LE 26°016 000 00004 000 00°000'41 go'o
000 9z'002'y LL'68L 00'0 000 000 000 0u'o
000 66'892 000 000 000 000 00'0 on'o
29'9.6'vL 89'Z¥6'6L 00000°8) 000 61'618'18 82'99C 000 000
OF'L¥&'El 8FOEE'S 00°000'9) 000 SE'66¥'GS 000 000 000
19'ZL0°L  29'520'C 00°000°L 000 98'669'% 086l 000 000
1929 80'¥Z€ 000 000 2.'88¢ ] 000 0c'o
daes avil  dIvd 1334)S SWVIV 40 31SYl  vVEVY  a3I9DONTdRN GIANMNANN AVIN T1I0HLS LIMidS
21.0Z Jaquisnac ybnouyy Aenuep

sse|D Aq $507 ' Jj0d

UONBIDASSY SSHUISNG #NUBAY SLUBPY

suouUaAu0Y+sBuneal - G500S
Aioayjeqg pur abeysod - (L0085
guoyde|a] - HEONG
ey - (3008
Bununooay . 7 LNG
seduing 32140 - 0ZL0S
suopdosgng pue seng - (300§
sebiey:) pieo UpelD B yueg - G¥00§
fouensuf - (LL0OG
loge 10enU0) - 3005
Bunesad) 0005
SJUBA3 |e19ads - 00LES [eJ0L
JusLIuIelBluz] B SN - (FLEG
83 Bujues(d - gE155

abelansg + pood - (7]

|euopowold - G11EG

11LIad pue Sasuaol - {1156

|ejuay Juswdinby - 40166
Joqe Joeiuo) - L7 LG
Buis|eApY - 412G
uBisac] awydets - (o156
uonanpoud 1 Buguud - 3185
solddng - 412§
sJuaAg jetoads - 00LES
souzuLdUIeR - 002G 18I0l
Joqge] Joeljuod - OE0Zs
(Aanoajgueresp)seninn - 2025
saliddng - G101Z§
aoueusjuiey - 01029
l[auuoslad - 02005 [eyoL
Buiy21g 89140 - LZ00S
saxe] [joifed |eiapad - #£00S
saxe] ||oiked 9JBIS - G£00SG

siseq [enJooy

8L/0g/LD
Nd 9z:2



9 jo ¢ abey

a 00°0 Z£268'56 S6'Z00°8L £9°G£9'60)- ¥8'SET'S 00°008'# 679072
000 000 ze'Z68'se 662008l £9'GEQ'601- ¥8'GET'S 00'00§'# 67'90%'e-
ZOLLELL €6'FLS'LO 06°628'GE1 G0°L€9'91 tz'ei8'LLlL 99eLe'se 00°000'GL 6y 2FZ'Ch
000 000 00°000'6% 000 69°GEZ'LL 000 000 oco

000 000 000 000 0009€'t 000 000 000

000 000 000 000 $0'G6L'9 000 000 ooo

000 000 000 000 $9°089°L 000 000 000

000 000 000 o000 000 000 000 oo

000 000 00°000'G% 000 00000z 000 000 o0o
00G6RB'Z PO'BEY'S T8G9V £€°966'2 $ETSP'TL  LT'G06 000 ghiivr

d3€s avii  "ivd L336Ls SINVAY JO 318V vavy  aaoonTdnn d3ANMINN aVIN T10dLS 1M1dS

1.0z Jequiasaq ybnoiyy Aienuep

sse|n Aq $s07 @ Jjodd
LONeI2NSSY SSalisng SNUBAY SlUepy

awoouj 19N
awnau] Aeuipio 19N

astadxg |eyaL
Bupasen - 01515 1€30L
uonowold - 5519
EIPSIA [BID0G/8USABM - LG LS
BLISIMOARY - 516 1S
swepy uo Aepi|oH - 00515
ez nsuo) diysiosuods - (pg LG
Bunaysel - 0151S
Bupesado 0005 [230L

sisirg |enooy
8L/0E/LO
Nd 92:2



z58.8'8L 000
000SL'E€  Legls
05'Lz¥'€l 000
66°'6L9'1CS LG VB9GP
ZE'Z08'9.LE 000
00'6eL'8L 000
68'1L6'CLL 000
00'€0T'¢. 000
00°8¥0'0Z 000
00005 000
00'sZy'l. 000
00°000'9L 000
0sg6P'ey 000
€1°2€6'CL 000
08°08€'¢ 000
0008§'¢ 000
00'G55'LL 000
LGVB9'9Y LG PE9 9l
€6¥L5'1L9 000
29'9/6'L 000
G669l 000
00005’} 000
000 000
00°00§'. 000
00'568'c 000
00°02L 000
00°00S'6L 000
aviolL ag

LL07 requasaq ybBnouay) fuenuep

sse|9 Aq ss0 w 11j04d

UOJBI20SSY SSauisng onUdAY sluepy

ajueInsu| yjjesH - LE 005
uojesuadwon si1aIOM - 8 005
fuyjers asurusSIUIRK - 87 00

|auuosiad - 02005

asuadxzy

§I09U| [0

"sjuaAz |z10edg - 0F0 0F [€I0L
sjuei ajelg g Aunod ‘D - 15
siejuay yjooqd - 251
sajeg MIYS'L - €51
uagaen) jaag - 661
diysiosuods - 951
spy weabold - 851
[2AlLIRD - 65)
1I9MILL - 091
s99|n.9g 1§ s994 A0 - 439S - 051
abuncy 1A 9UL - Z91
15014 abeyg - g9l
a)se) isag Ped - 0L
‘s1UBAg [eoeds) - 0¥00Y
digl - 0zooy
avili - 000ey
e jusweafizuew 439< - 0001y
BWIOJU| PUBPIAIGASaIaI| - OLZED

awosu] wizabodd - 050 0¥ 1e10L
awol] BYI0 - 04 00F
siauued - Gz L0y
awaau welbole - 05007
"Buyroyjeouelsissy [e21UYIA], - GZ0OOF
Buras|y jenuuy’ - 0LLOY
Sjuesg) @oueUdUIRY - 000EY

awoau|

asuadxg/awodu] MeuipiQ

siseg |




9 io ¢ abed

oleve's 0g.l2e'l
or'izl's  006¥S'L
S0'65€'¢  €1'89Z'L
00°009'Z  00°00F'¢
SLOFZ'OL  STSSY'L
O¥'66L'L  €TLLE
€8'6€0'}  00°00G
¥°0LL'E 000
00089'¢  Z0'G9L'L
00°02Z¥ 000
v8'288'20Z 000
B6'8SE'LE 000
00°6L¥'¥ 000
¥r'6LL'8 000
00000°L 000
6Y'8¥S'C 000
€¥'869'GE 000
1622689 000
¥Z'606'cy 000
Qooly'y 000
60806 000
66'689°L 000
¥Z'eeS’.S 000
88'v122G 000
LE'686'F 000
66'89¢ 000
G9'0ZE'02) 88'Sle'Ge
YB0CP'ELL LLBYLTE
08'€/G'01L 26'6GL°)
68'698 6.8
VL0l aig

LU soquovad Yybnoayy Aenuep

sSEig

uone|so

e

0 Aq sso g joid

V Ssauisng anuaAy swepy

suonuaauon+sbunaay - 6005
Aiannjac) pue abeysod - 02005
suoydsjal - 06005

sy - 08005

fupuno2oy - SZLOS

soljcddng 82140 - 0Z10S
suonduosgng pue sengd - 09005
sabieyo pies 1palo g yueg - s¥00S
soueInNsuY| - 0L10S

A0QET] I9RIUOD - 900G

Bupetado 0von4
sjuang [e1oads; - 001G 18101

juswiuRMRIUT B IS - OFLES
ae4 Bulues|d - GE1LES
afeianag + pood - 0Z1LES
|euonowodd - §LLEG

SHUWa PUB SOSU32IT - OLLES
lepuen Juswdinbg - GoLeg
J0eT 30eHUOD - GZLES
BuisiyeApy - GFLES

ufijsaqg oydesn - 091£g
uonanpoag 'g Bunuiid - §91€6
solddng - 021€5

sjuang [erads - 00LES
22URUSJUIBIAL - 0LOZS 1E3C L

J0qeT oeuoD - 02025
(Ayonosjgmepm)sennln - §20Zs
salddnsg - §£025

asueusUIB - 0L0I

Fiy

o d

|suuosiac] - 0Z00S B3O L

fiulgers ao1yo - LZ00S
saxe] ||=1ied |eiepad - $£00S
soxe| ||oufed 81E1S - GEOO0S

siseg |BNIOY
8L/0g/L0
Nd 92:2



9 o g abed

76°885°LL 000

76'885'LL 000

GO'LED'CLS LG ¥BO'Ol

9Z'TLE LY L59EL'G

00'46¥'C  00°LBO'L
L0'EG0'8  €0'858')
00001’ SEBLY'L
6129 6129
00°000°ZZ 000

90'LL6'SF Chere'e.

aviolL aig
Lbun sequiwwd( r_mJO._r___ Emﬂ_:m_a

ssie|9 AQ $S07 % 1Joid

uoneINossy Ssauisng aruaAy swepy

awoouj }8N
. woou| Aeuipio) 19N
asuadxy jejo]

funexiel - 0151LG IBIOL
uonowold - 05515
BIPal |BID0S/9YISAOM - 0ES LS
fiUISIMOAPY « SEGLS
swepy uo AeplloH - 09515
jeynsuog diysiosuods - 08515

Bunayiep - 0LSLS

Bunerado 0+00S 12301

si5eg [eN12oYy
8L/0g/1L0
Nd 92:2



2:31 PM
01/30/18
Accrual Basis

Adams Avenue Business Association

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through December 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
43000

40110 -
40025 -
40050 -

- Maintenance Grants

Annual Meeting
Technical Assistance/Acctng.

Program Income

40125 - Banners

40090 - Associate Membership Dues
40070 - Other Income

40095 - Program Fees

Total 40050 - Program Income

43210
41000

- Interest/Dividend Income
- SBEP Management Grant
42000 -

40020 -
40040 -

MAD
BID
Special Events.

170 - Craft Beer taste
166 - Holiday on Adams
165 - Stage Host

162 - The VIP Lounge
150 - SBEP - City Fees & Services
160 - Ticket

159 - Carnival

158 - Program Ads

156 - Sponsorship

155 - Beer Garden

153 - T.Shirt Sales

152 - Booth Rentals

151

- City, County & State Grants

Total 40040 - Special Events.

Total Income

Expense

53200 -
50020 -

Contingency

Personnel

50028 - Maintenance Staffing
50038 - Workers Compensation
50037 - Health Insurance
50035 - State Payroll Taxes
50034 - Federal Payroll Taxes
50027 - Office Staffing

Total 50020 - Personnel

52010 -

Maintenance

52035 - Supplies
52025 - Utilities(Water/Electicity)

Jan -Dec 17 Jan-Dec 16 $ Change % Change

19,500.00 0.00 19,500.00 100.0%
720.00 570.00 150.00 26.32%
2,895.00 6,050.00 -3,155.00 -52.15%
1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.0%
0.00 50.00 -50.00 -100.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 -100.0%
1,500.00 1,050.00 450.00 42.86%
16.56 16.80 -0.25 -1.49%
14,976.62 18,474.02 -3,497.40 -18.93%
61,514.93 45,369.41 16,145.52 35.59%
46,694.57 50,675.22 -3,980.65 -7.86%
11,555.00 7,285.75 4,269.25 58.6%
0.00 1,700.00 -1,700.00 -100.0%
3,550.00 4,725.00 -1,175.00 -24.87%
5,380.80 4,168.00 1,212.80 29.1%
13,937.13 13,492.84 444.29 3.29%
48,492.50 46,901.77 1,590.73 3.39%
16,000.00 16,100.00  -100.00 -0.62%
1,425.00 1,999.50  -574.50 -28.73%
1,500.00 4,250.00 -2,750.00 -64.71%
20,048.00 22,651.00 -2,603.00 -11.49%
3,203.00 3,241.00 -38.00 -1.17%
172,971.89  153,388.50 19,583.39 12.77%
78,739.00 58,753.00 19,986.00 34.02%
376,802.32 338,656.36 38,145.96 11.26%
524,619.99 460,861.81 63,758.18 13.84%
0.00 1,835.94 -1,935.94 -100.0%
13,427.50 7,017.50 6,410.00 91.34%
3,150.00 1,161.00 1,989.00 171.32%
18,878.52 15,947.36 2,931.16 18.38%
869.89 1,036.00 -166.11  -16.03%
10,573.80 10,599.89 -26.09 -0.25%
113,420.94 122,758.75 -9,337.81 -7.61%
160,320.65 158,520.50 1,800.15 1.14%
268.99 743.47 -474.48  -63.82%
4,989.37 4,876.06 113.31 2.32%

Page 1 of 2



2:31 PM
01/30/18
Accrual Basis

52020 -
Total 52010

Adams Avenue Business Association

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through December 2017

Contract Labor

- Maintenance

53100 - Special Events

53170 -
53165 -
53160 -
53146 -
53125 -
53105 -
53110
53115
53120
53135
53140

Total 53100

Supplies

Printing & Production
Graphic Design
Advertising

Contract Labor
Equipment Rental

- Licenses and Permits
- Promotional

- Food + Beverage

- Cleaning Fee

- Music & Entertainment

- Special Events

50040 Operating

50065 -
50050
50110
50045 -
50060 -
50120 -
50075 -
50125 -
50080 -

50090 -
50070 -
500095 -

Total 50040

Contract Labor

- Equipment/Furniture

- Insurance

Bank & Credit Card Charges
Dues and Subscriptions
Office Supplies
Legal/Professional
Accounting

Rent

Telephone

Postage and Delivery
Meetings+Conventions

QOperating

51510 - Marketing

51580
51575
51560 -
51535 -
51530 -
51550 -
Total 51510
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

- Sponsorship Consultant
- CicloSDios

Holiday on Adams
Advertising
Website/Social Media
Promotion

- Marketing

Jan - Dec 17 Jan -Dec 16 $ Change % Change

52,274.88 20,037.60 32,237.28 160.88%
57,5633.24 25,657.13 31,876.11 124.24%
1,689.99 3,121.55 -1,431.56 -45.86%
9,080.75 9,615.55  -534.80 -5.56%
4,410.00 3,990.00 420.00 10.53%
43,909.24 37,610.00 6,299.24 16.75%
64,577.51 63,482.42 1,095.09 1.73%
35,658.43 35,441.01 217.42 0.61%
3,5648.49 4,133.00 -584.51 -14.14%
1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.0%
8,179.44 6,012.86 2,166.58 36.03%
4,475.00 2,300.00 2,175.00 94.57%
31,358.99 43,760.00 -12,401.01  -28.34%
207,887.84 209,466.39 -1,578.55 -0.75%
420.00 66.00 354.00 536.36%
0.00 1,976.37 -1,976.37  -100.0%
3,680.00 7,723.80 -4,043.80 -52.36%
9,110.47 7,623.51 1,486.96 19.51%
1,039.83 703.43 336.40 47.82%
1,799.40 2178.52  -379.12 -17.4%
0.00 1,645.75 -1,54575 -100.0%
16,240.75 16,333.62 -92.87 -0.57%
2,600.00 2,000.00 600.00 30.0%
3,359.05 2,391.41 967.64 40.46%
3,721.46 3,559.38 162.08 4.55%
3,946.10 431279  -366.69 -8.5%
45,917.06 50,414.58 -4,497.52 -8.92%
27,000.00 0.00 27,000.00 100.0%
0.00 3,846.72 -3,846.72 -100.0%
762.19 0.00 762.19 100.0%
3,100.00 3,415.00 -315.00 -9.22%
8,053.07 8,545.43  -492.36 -5.76%
2,457.00 3,332.00 -875.00 -26.26%
41,372.26 19,139.15 2223311 116.17%
513,031.05 465,133.69 47,897.36 10.3%
11,588.94 -4,271.88 15,860.82 371.28%
11,588.94 -4,271.88 15,860.82  371.28%

Page 2 of 2



